From: James McLuckie

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 3:30 PM

To: 'Frank Jazzo'; Mohammad Habib

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh; Anne Crump; James Ballis
Subject: RE: K48HL, Datil/Horse Springs, NM

Mohammad:

International Bureau has no objection to the grant of the STA request listed below.
Thanks,

James

From: Frank Jazzo [mailto:jazzo@fhhlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 3:20 PM

To: Mohammad Habib

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh; James McLuckie; Anne Crump
Subject: K48HL, Datil/Horse Springs, NM

Mohammad,

As we discussed, | spoke to both Hossein Hashemzadeh and James McLuckie in the
International Bureau prior to the filing of the STA request referenced below for KA8HL. By
copy of this email, | ask that James McLuckie confirm to you that International Bureau has
no objection to the grant of the STA request below.

If you require any additional information, please let me know.

Thanks,

Frank Jazzo
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File Number:
Call Sign:
Facility Id:

FRN:

Applicant Name:
Frequency:

Channel:

BSTA-20090206ADQ
K48HL

35311

0002624427
KOB-TV, LLC

48

Community of License: DATIL/HORSE SPRINGS, NM

Application Type:

SPECIAL TEMPORARY AUTHORITY

Status: ACCEPTED FOR FILING
Status Date: 02/09/2009

Expiration Date:

Tolling Code:

Application Service: LD

Disposed Date:

Accepted Date: 02/09/2009

Last Public Notice:

Last Report Number:
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Please send comments via standard mail to the Federal Communications Commission, Consumer and Governmental Affairs
Bureau, 445 12th Street, S.W., Washington, D.C., 20554. Questions can also be answered by calling the FCC's National Call

Center, toll free, at 1-888-Call FCC (1-888-225-5322).
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